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FORTY-SECOND ANNUAL MEETING OF THE CANADA 
CONGREGATIONAL MISSIONARY SOCIETY.

Hamilton, June 5, 1895.

The Forty-Second annual meeting of the Canada Congrega­
tional Missionary Society was held in the First Congregational 
Church, Hamilton, Ont., on Wednesday, June 5,1895, at 11 a m.; 
Clias. Cushing, Esq., President, in the chair. Prayer was offered 
by Rev. Win. McIntosh. Rev. W. H. Watson was appointed 
Minute Secretary.

Moved by Rev. John Wood, and seconded by Rev. John Mc- 
Killican, that the chair appoint a Nominating Committee, whose 
duty it shall be to name Officers and General Committee foi 
ensuing year and submit same as soon as possible for ratification. 
—Carried.

The chairman appointed the following :—
Revs. A. F. McGregor, E. M. Hill, John Morton, W. S. Prit­

chard, and A. W. Richardson ; with Messrs. J C. Copp, S. P. Leet, 
and J. R. Dougall.

Rev. John XX7ood then read the annual report.
A list of grants was then read, by request.
The report of the Treasurer was given by Chas. R. Black, 

Esq. ; and the printed form “ taken as read,” and distributed.
Evangelist Main was called upon, and gave his annual state­

ment.
Rev. John Morton moved that reports, as above, be received. 

—Carried.
Nominating Committee reported nominations for officers, as 

fo lows : (See first page of report.)
Moved by Rev. W. F. Clarke, seconded by Dr. XVild, that 

the report be adopted, and the new committee be empowered to 
till up vacancies that may arise.—Carried.

A cablegram was read from the Colonial Missionary Society 
offering £250 on conditions of payment of existing debt within 
a month, and that no grants be cut down. Moved and seconded,


